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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: WVeran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 1211 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: Own Damage Claims SLD 7379 Z-DOA: 5/7/2018

Dear George,

Wehicle excess 5600

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

EBlk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 3:25 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claims 5LD 7379 Z-DOA: 5/7/2018

Dear George,
As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLD 7379Z (Excess TBA/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 2:34 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com:
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claims SLD 7379 Z

Dear George.



Please forward us a copy of LTA rebate.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6756-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Sent: Tuesday, 10 July 2018 2:05 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Own Damage Claims SLD 7379 Z

Good afternoon all,

Any updates for the above mentioned vehicle?
Vehicle is in our workshop.

We appreciate your quick response .

Thank you.

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jseqno tswainw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6341 1183

e. Claims@pramiumauto.com.sg wWL_WOWW. B LD COIm L SE

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159333 p. +65 LSEL: :JIF:?.'-J

The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable %

http: //www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017 .html
Email Disclaimer

This amail, including any attachment, is confidential
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bt 10 any other parson Thank yod

From: Claims [[nail;g:claimggaj-grgmiumaum.mm,&g]
Sent: Monday, 9 July 2018 7:42 PM



To: 'SUR’
Cc: 'Claims’
Subject: Own Damage Claims SLD 7379 Z

Dear all,

Attached the amendment of accident report for your kind reference.

Kindly assist in the Own Damage Claim for the above mentioned vehicle.
Survey was carried out on this afternoon.

Thank you

Best Regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (g us 1sss02271w)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 22‘23
._. L 41 . ) ‘ L]

QoD

The all-new Audi Q2 -
#untaggable

ragres

asn =

http://www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car _promotions/new-audi-g2-

2017 .htm!

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, i confidential and may akso be privileged

Iy acelved It In error, please notify us immediately by reply email hen dil hi waage from your system
Vaase da nat capy it of wse it for any purpose, or disclose its contants or any attachment 12 any other persan. Thank you



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 11:32 AM

To: ‘Boo seng yak'; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLD7379Z - OD AIG - SURVEYED 9 SEP 18

Dear Mr Boo,
Confirm repair cost of $6,109.60 before excess $600 (@ 5 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 6:21 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg,
Chang Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5LD73759Z - OD AIG - SURVEYED 9 SEP 18

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $6109.60 @ 5 days of repairs.

Your early closure is appreciated.

Best regards - jb
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EMTRY DATE & TIME: 08072018 17:47
SUBMITTED BY: Masiura Birte Osman Basah

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report wr:umir thie details of the accident o speed up the claims process

2. This Eorm musl be completed by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Driver

3 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wiiul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance com panies 1o
repuiiate policy ability.

4. The issue and -'I'::'::EF:h.il"'i.'E' of this Form by insurance COMPanes is nat an admession of policy liabisty on tha par al the INSUrance coampanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to tha Police for investigation.

&, This reorl will be forwarded by the insurers of e GIA Records Management Centre establishad by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and that copias of this repart will, for 3 fes, be made available upon appication by interasted parties.

7. By the lodgemant af this repor 1o the msurars. you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report ail the cenire and o copies af the repor baing made avadable
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
Date Of Report 06/07/201817:17
Date Of Accident 05/07/2018 20:00
Exact Location Of Accident 26 FARRER ROAD, SUTTON PLACE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Mumber SLD73T9Z
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner KATO GEN
NRIC No GE248461L
Email Addrass GEKATO PRIME@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone No [LOCAL) +65-91813133
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-91813133
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer ALIDI
Model Ad SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S
o ; ;
E;ﬂf:é@f;&m which vehicle was being used al oo are UsSE
Are ynu_tlalming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?
I Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy MO
Paolicy Number 2100472120-02
Cover Mote Number
Driver
Marme of Driver KATO GEN
NRIC No GH24B4610
Date Of Birth 08031971
Occupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 111022010
Driving Experience 8 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-91813133
Fax Numbaer

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

OFFICE-91813133
GKATO.PRIME@GMAIL.COM



Address

Postcode

26 FARRER ROAD,
#02-03

268830

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLIDED INTQ PROPERTY
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been approached by unknown _personis} NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please slate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

MY CAR (A) REAR LHS AND FROMNT LHS HIT THE CORNER POLE OF CARPARK, WHILE | WAS REVERSING INTO THE

CARPARK SLOT.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? MWD

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
\ehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

POLE OF CARPARK

MNAUNKNOWN

Page 2 of 16



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report gorrectly the details of the accident to speed up the ciaims procest.

3 information provided must be as truthful snd sceurate as possibly. Aoy willul mistepeeientateon or withholding of material
facts My allows insurance companies to tepudiate policy liabilty.

& The msue and scceptance of this Form by insurance COMpanies i not an admissson of policy lability on the part of the insurance
COMpPargs

il AT aALI

FEpoTiing

6. The repont will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre sstabliahed by the General Insutance
Association of Singapore (GLA] for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available vpon appiication by
Interested parties.

7, By the lodgment of this report to the intuners, you hereby consent fo the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report beisg made availsble aforesasd

8. Comtent under the Personal Data Protectian Act (POPA

| ynderstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(8] My msures, my workshop and the General nsurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitied to collect, use,
disclose and/or proceis my personal data/personal inbosmation et aut bn the [form] and any other pereonal information
provided by me or poisessed by my inssres (collectvely the “Personal Information”) and diclose and transfer sech
Personal information to 8 ingurers] who have insured vehiche(s| mwvohved in this sccident [alf insurer(s] whe have maured
wirhiche(s) invobyed in this sceident thall be collectively referced to a5 the “inswerers”), the insurery’ iFwyers/law firmsg, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [vech as the policel. for the purposefs)
of:

[} processing handing and/or dealing with my claims including the setthernent of the ciaims and any neceisary
Inveytigations relating to the claims,

(] investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ii} carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or responding to any Enguities by me;

{iv] admanigtering my claims [incheding the maing of correspondence, slatements, invoiced, reports of notices to me,
which could imveive dischowore of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same a4 wedl a3 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages). and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in sdministering. processing. handbing and/or dealing with my claims. coliectively the
“Purpotes”)

WY BE FETEnTEs b

o,

st

(b1 all inswrer(s) who have insered vehicle(s] involved in this accdent and the muners’ lawyersfew firms, may/sre permitied
to collect, use, disciowe andfor procest sy Personal information for one or more of the sbove Purposes, and

{£] ey Personad information may/can be distlosed by any of the inurers and /o GIA to their third party service prowiders or
agenti|inchuging their lewyers law fiems), which may be sited cutyide of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposss.

{d] my Personad information will also be collected snd used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraun detsction,
investigation and meragement in present and all future claims,

{e] the information so coliected under |d) above may be shared [ disclosed

{i} to &l insurers and/or any other third parties that assint in evaluating, vestigating, controfing or managing frawd,
regulators, laew enforcement and government agencies #s ressonably reguired for the purposes stated, or

{li] for complying with requirements under any regulations, liws o court orders. P

I._.( -—..\_\_..
I 1)
Jol

- i l‘-jl.u\..__.-' W
- 3,,--“-'
Driver's ﬂm'_ = _“Regorting Cintre Personnel's Sgaature
{1 ditlyer is net the poficyhoider) Bame: lufamil, ¢ Hasy
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Sketch Plan #2
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Accident Photo
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder KATO GEN Vehicle No. : SLD73T9Z
period of Insurance . 28 Jun 2018 To 27 Jun 2019 Policy No. :+ 2100472120-02
Engine No. : CVNO12708 Endorsement No.  ©

Chassis No. . WAUZZZF40GA102216 Issued Date : 23 May 2018

ABOUT THE COVER
I Make/Model - AUDI A4 1.4 TFSI 8 tronic _

Engine Capacity/Tonnage . 1.395,00 CC Sum Insured : Market Valua Eirst Year of Registration 2016
| Driver Restriction MA Off Peak Car | No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied to Drive” :
&) The Policyhoioer

b Arry gtter person who 1S oriving on the Pohcyholdar's ond
This Policy will indamnity ne Palicyholder or any Buthodise

¢ of Wt FHSTegr peRnTHESan
river only If hodshe meets the spetilied age condition

vou have ta pay an addibonal sum of §3,000 a5 “inexperienced Dnver Ewcass” (CIDR") i You ane of Your Auithorised Driver (ramed or unnamed) hes leas than 2 yeals' driing ApEnEnce

Age Condition - 40 years old and above

Limitation as o use’
Use only fof Social, domests and plEasure pUrposEs and far the Palicyhalders business. This Policy does nol COVET (=4 for i o pewand, drivng Luftion, driving 186, racing, pace making, reliabiity inal of
spaid-iesting, the carmage of goods other than samplat in cannaclion with any rade or business of Use far any pUPAss in conryecton with Mator Trade

| Lass of Use 1B00ce - 2000cc Cptional

| * Limitalions rendered inoperative by Secan 8 of the Motar Vehides (Third-Pary Risks ard Compersation) Act (Lap 1887 and Section 95 of the FRoad Transport Acl, 1987 (Mataysia), s not 1o B8
included under these headings

Section 1
Fire - $0 Own Damage - 3600 Theh - 50 Flocd Cover - 30

Sectlon 2
Property Damage - $0

! Windscreen : §100

Mamed Driver and EXCRSS (where apglicable]

KATD GEM - 3600 (Own Damage)

L

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES

/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS RELATED RE PAIRS
11 AUG Customes Servce Center Aod: 55 Linl Road 1 Singapore 408698 BIGEZIRA

| For oihar Apgroved Reporing Centre SIANG Awthorised Repairers, pleacs corilact our 24-hour accident emengency hetling a2 +64 B338 200 Afternatively, you may nefer 1o AlG webshe waiw.Bg coft 55
or AlG BG Moblie App. Simply search and dowriloat "AIG S5 from [Tunes or Google Play

g IMPORTANT NOTES

:

e . —

g } Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

g ¥Ws harsby cerily that the policy to which fhis Cerlificate of insurance relates & issued 10 acoedance with the provisions of the Mator Vehicies(Thid Party Risks and Compansation) Act (Cap. 189), Pat IV ol

o e Road Transport Act, 1967 (Malaysia) ard Mekar Vaticsas (Thind Party Risks) Rules, 1958 (Malaysa). =

= o

s g

i 2

% 0504126200 "

£ W

a PREMILUM LEASING - AF

2 2p4 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

i SINGAPORE 159838 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Underaritien by AIG Asla Pacific Ineurance Pte. Ltd. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE .

e Buildma 070120 | T+E5 6418 SO00|FAE5 6415 37231 wWanv-ain i) ] 1 2aeific TRsurance Fia Lid




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.
" What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the avent of an accident?
. immediate assistance ahar an accident L] Kpep calm and move your car io a safe place
. D not admmil 07 DIECUSS faull or blame with tne piner partyligs}

Errmegancy brepkdown SBrCE
Towing Senvice {accident or non-accident related) .
Advice on Motor Clalms proGeduTes

Metical Referrsl Assistance

\ . Faport the accident 10 Us

if no ene is injurad in the accident:

- vou ame nol regured 1o make any polica repon
Recsnd vehicle number, name and addrags, insurance company and palicy Aumier of the olfer driver|s)
Collact datails (name. address and contact number) of witnesses andics Iry b bk photographs of the scene
Repor the accdent io us with your accident vehicle [whether darmpged or mioth via ol approved reporing cantres of
worsing day of the proxlent

If the accident involves injuries or damage to government property & vehicles,

Repor the accident to the poice, providing full details of the circumatances of the accident.
Racond venile numper, namse and address, Insurance company gned policy number of
Coltect detals (name, adaress and gontact number} of wilnasses andice Iry bo take photographs af the
Repor the accdent io us with your accident vehicke (wheiher damaged of not) via our approved reporting cantres or
day of the accident.

immediately

foreign registered

L

Vi OUF EppIowed reporing senires or authesised repalrars within 24 hours of The
et weeking day of the accident
Submd Wril'Summaons/CorreEpandences from third party(es)io MG

and vehicle(g}
of the accidenl

the ciner driver{s) and vehicle(sh
soene of he accident.

wikh your accident vehiche [whether damaged or not)

suihorised neparers winin 24 hours of the nexl

vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

if applicable

sulhorisad repairars within 24 hours or 1he nexl wmtmg)

LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

-

Applicable only if this benefit is included in your motor insurance. Please refer 1o your

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced withoul demand when collecting the Re
rasarves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and ils use
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued to the policyholder.

Benefit and Important information
please contact the Rental Car Compan

Steps to activate Loss of

1. To activate your loss of
accident claim.

Use Car Replacement
use car replacement,

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte, Ltd.
Activation Hotline: 67428888
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 399840
Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 8am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“Tha Rental Cat Company's Terms & Conditons apply (i.e., efundable pacurity deposil aucass liaibility e the: Reental Car, Callision Damage Waiver, #16)

and conditions apply. Flease call our customer service hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

2. Your rental car will be made available within § working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.

3 At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by
Report from Audi Customer service Centre must be produced.

4 The number of days is based on the period your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entittement is stated in the Policy.

5 Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapaore only.

6. Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable
basis.

7. Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject o additional charges by the Rantal Car Company.

B

Policy Schedule for details. Policy terms

ntal Car and the Rental Car Company
is subject to the terms and conditions

y (listed below) after filingfreporting your

AIG. a copy of the Accident

by the Rental Car Company on per day

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your molor vehicle, this Motice
Motar Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Cap.98), it shall be unlawful for
other person to use a motor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Act.

The Policyholder is further warned that on the sale of a maotor vehicle, they must surrender the
peen lost or destroyed, 8 Statutory

i the Certificate of Insurance has
is an offence under the

the insurance company.

Failure to comply with this obligation Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks
This Policy will cease to be
notified to and agreed to by

a new Certificate of Insurance in

the insurance company concerned. If the insurance company
the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary

is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are

valid once the motor vehicle has been sold to ancther person unless
agrees to cover the new owner,

according 1o the new owner's profile.

hereby warned that under the

any person to use or cause or permit any

Cerlificate of Insurance and the Policy to
Declaration to that effect musl be made.
and Compensation) Act {Cap.B8).

the transfer of interest has been duly
they will issue

1001149351/A04



( EMPLOYMENT PASS
Empioyment of Forelgn Monpower Act [Chaptar PA)

il Rapubilic of Singapors
Ewé
lEI-CD E.ﬁllTiL PFTE. LTD.
M
KA TO GEN
Ccupaksn

CMIEF INVESTMENT DFFICER

gt Cate: 06 Mar 1971 Fill Datw of Appication
fosie G- 01 Apr 2017 > GEZABabIL 29-01-2018 s
“ m "'Wm i ! Dt of [nswb Bl
y i - - J ' 20-02-2018 .-1\‘1
3 = \ !&_ Diste of Expiry i
= = - 01 pE-2021

1'--r=|rrau.u_,.

LT T

T LT

VISIT PASS
tuummmmmmmmww wasiaralion
e H— H -'___._._-'—l-'—'_'_-_-_-l____—u—'—-_'._.__
is | EFFECTVEDATE Nares
Lsd mfwmwﬂhmnnlpmumm“; 11 Feb 20 KATD GEW
passengers, exclus perin i
vehicies -::m'um-ur::::nr::z ;:'Tumg e
E Dmbe of Bar¥h San natonality
ph-D3-1671 L} JAPAMESE
Fisi Dats 6l st Caie of Expiry

gEZ4BAEIL  20-DE-20W 01-08-2021
WL TEPLE JOURNEY VISA ISEUED

: mwwm wu:m&m

i Licence MosGEZ4BMET |
w1 T




Employrment of Foreign Manpower Act [Chapter B1A}

( EMPLOYMENT PASS
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MELCO CAPITAL PTE. LTD.
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Bo, Fiag, Ho 2010080 | Copyrighl & 2018 AKS Ants Pacific insamncs Pla Lid

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

: KATO GEN

. 28 Jun 2018 To 27 Jun 2019
: CWND12708

. WAUZZZF49GA102216

Name of Policyholder
Period of Insurance
Engine Ho.

Chassis No.

ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model

Engine Capacity/Tonnage
Driver Restnction

- ALUDI A4 1.4 TFSI S tronic
+4.385.00 CC
C A

Sum Insured
Off Peak Car

D Mo

Person or Classes of Persons Entitted to Drive® !

al The Palicyholdér

b Ay ather pefson whe IS Gnir g on the Pobcyholder's ardar or with hiafher pemmission

This Policy wil indemnify e Paolicykaltar o &y authorsad divar onky reeiahin maets the specified age condhon

viou have Lo pay an aodionsl sum of 53,000 as “inexperiencen Driver Excess” (MDA if You are of Your Authonsed

Age Condition © 40 years old and above

Limitation as to use”

| Use anly Tor social, domestic and pleasure pUrposas and for ke Pobcyholder's business This Policy doas not cover U
spaed-tasting (e carriage of goods athief than samples m connecian wilh 8y rade oF DusmnEss of e foF ANy pUrpo

| Loss of Use 1800¢c - 2000cc Ciptional
L

ations rendered inoperative by Saction B of the Motor Vehckes [Third-Farty Risks and Compensation] A
sdad under thase headings

© Market Value

[Gap. 188) ard Sechion 45

Vehicle No. : SLD7379Z
Policy No. . 210047212002
Endorsement No.  ©

lssued Date : 29 May 2018

First Year of Registration : 2018
Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Drives {named or unnamaed) Nes 25 than 2 years' driving expefancs

o | fiire af reward, driving hufiion, driving bast, Facing, paca-makirg rediahbility nal of
se i connection with Motos Trada

of the Road Transport A, 1987 (Malayssa), are nol

|

Section 1
| Firg - 30 Own Damage - 5600 T

haf - 50 Flood Cover - 30

Sectien 2
| Property Damage - 50

windscreen : 3100

Mamed Driver and EXCess (whare apphcable)

KATO GEM - 5600 {Own Damage)

L

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (

1 Auds Customer Service Center Add 5% Lbi Road 1 Singapore A08EA0 BIEEIN23

Far ofber Approved Reporing CentresihiG Adthodsed Repairers, please contact pur 24-howr accdent emangenty
or AlG S5 Moblle App. Simaly search and download "AIG BG° from Tunes or Google Play

MPORTANT NOTES

FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPA

hotiine ai *B5 G336 G200 Alematively, you Iy

IRS)

rabar b AIG website www.aig.comsg |

|

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

Wi haretry cartify that the policy to which this Cetificale of Insurance ralates is issued accordanoe with the provision
e Road Transport Act, 1067 (Malaysia) ard Matr Viehicles (Third Party Fisks) Rules, 1859 [Malaysia),

N504126200

PREMIUM LEASING - AP

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE
SINGAPORE 150938

Linderwritten by AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

& oif tha Motor Wehicles[Third Pary Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 18], Part IV of

100114835 1TACH

W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
ALUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

SSCIEE

AlG Asia Pac



AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. L.

78 Shenton Way

#07-16

AlG
@ Singapore 079120

Co Reg No.201009404M

Policy/Reference No. 2100472120-02

23 May 2018

Mr. KATO GEN

26 FARRER ROAD
#02-03

g|INGAPORE 268830

Dear Mr. KATO GEN

Your Policy Has Been Renewed

We are pleased to inform you that your AUDIAUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE has been
renewed and details of your policy are below:

Policy number @ 21 00472120-02
Effective date : 28 Jun 2018
Expiry date - 27 Jun 2018

It is important that you review the enclosed policy documents to verify that all the information in these
documents is accurate. If you wish to update us on any changes, please contact us.

For More Information
If you require more information about your policy, please contact our customer service representatives

Monday through Friday between 9am to Spm at +65 6410 3000. Alternatively, you can send us an email
at www.aig.com.sg or a fax at +65 6415 3723.

Thank you for your support. We look forward to serving you in all your general insurance needs.

Yours sincerely

9

Bucha Manik
Head of Individual Personal Insurance

PS: You can now enjoy round-the-clock access 10 selected AIG products and services with our easy-to-
use Apple or Android smartphone app. Purchase new policies, renew your policies, access claims
support or receive emergency assistance for motor and travel, anytime, 24-hours a day. Your AIG Mobile
App can be downloaded for free at iTunes or Google Play.

Praduct undenaritien ty AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Copynight © 2016 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.

1001 149351/\aC4



Premium Automobiles

£5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408639
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg { claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate - Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad1

Contact No - 63662323

Fax No - 6841 11832
Reference . PA/OD/0781/2018/NK
Date ) 09-Jul-18

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name +  Mr. Kato Gen
Address - 26 Farrer Road
#02-03
Singapore 268830
Telephone :  HP+6591813133
Type of Claim - Own Damage Claim
Policy No. . 2100472120-02
Vehicle No : SLD7379Z%
Model Code - AudiAd1.4TFSL S
Model / Year : Jun-16
Engine No . CYNO012708
Chassis No - WAUZZZF49GA102216
Mileage -
Date In <= 07-Jul-18
Liability -
Excess Cost y =
Estimated By :+  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date +  05-Jul-18

Place of Accident - 26 Farrer Road, Sutton Place



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapare 408699
Tel: G366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLD 73792

sin

FROMNT

Mature of Jobs

Estimated
Charges

Remarks

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
headlights, horns, foglamps, outside temperature
sensor and headlight washer assy

To dismantke and renew front bumper. Reorganise
frant crash managements components. Reinstall all

parts removed.

To respray front bumper

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

SN % 360.00

s 90000

5 80000

—

£ 2,060.00

—_—————

a5




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: REAL1 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SLD 7379 Z

{Front)
Damaged Parts & Prices
/N  Parts Description S/MNett
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER ) 5 1,849.00 ~
2 1 SET FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER 7 5 245.00 4
3 CLOSING ELEMENTS ' s 180.00 4
4 AIRGUIDERH x4 5 73.00
5 SECURING STRIP 2% 60.00
6 AIR GUIDE GRILLE RH ';; 5 118.00-
7  GUIDE SECTIUON RH '.I s 32.00-
g WHEEL SPOILER RH 5 63.00°
g  SPOILER RH s 31.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 2,651.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 2,060.00
GRAND TOTAL FRONT $ 4,711.00
Legend Remarks (K] = Approved, Remarks (X) = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Netk.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLD 73792

REAR
Estimated
S/n MNature of Jobs Cha rges Remarks
1 \Eﬂ remove and transfer rear parking aid.Check SN & 280.00 * :
unction.

To dismantke and renew rear bumper. Reorganise
2 rear crash management components. Reinstall all s  900.00 >

parts removed.

3 Torespray rear bumper. 5 80000 = ~

4 To carry out diagnostic check S/IN $  192.00 -

——

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES :  § 2,172.00

—_——



Premium Automobiles

& Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
mtﬂlﬂ-t@ﬂdd_nt_\feﬂlﬂeﬂlﬂp-_ﬂﬂ 73791
(REAR)
Damaged Parts & Prices
/N Parts Description S/Nett Remark
| REARBUMPER T ' 5 1,907.00
> REAR BUMPER FIXING SETS ; S 63.00
3 SECURING STRIP $ 191.00
. REARBUMPERSPOILER 'K < 5 216.00
s GUIDESECTIONLH/RH /71 5 38.00
& REAR BUMPER SEAL : 5 24.00 -
7 REAR SENSOR SEAL : s 14.00
6  REAR LIGHT REFLECTORREARRH /' o s 5 35.00
9 SUNDRIES NN, 5 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 2,788.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 2,172.00
GRAND TOTAL s 4,960.00
TOTAL FRONT / REAR PARTS & LABOURS s 5,671.00

Legend Remarks (DK} = Approved Remarks (6] = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett




Premium Automobiles

55 UUbi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:68411183

KK Auto Consultants hence nofity
the Repairer of |
» To resurvey belore y painting

TE I.Efax » To display damaged pari(s) dunng T

» Parts prices ane subjac to oo firmation

» Thied party sunvey &5 0n 8 "Withoul Prequdice” bess
+ No legal modification|s) 1S aftowed

« Gupplementary itamis) musi be gsunveryed and

Name H 'jfl.' P ¥ s subject to final approval from Insurance Company
Surveyed Date : 04\0F|18 | Acknowledged by Repsier

Authorised Date : W *;‘t:m:

Excess Cost

Liability | _

Remarks s A nosed 05 Vi

Please Note - This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Morah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408653
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg | elaims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop +  UbiRoad 1

Contact No «  B366 2323

Fax No :  BB4T 1183
Reference - PA/ODIOTE1201 BINK
Date +  9-Jul-1B

\ehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name +  Mr. Kato Gen
Address + 26 Farrer Road
#02-03
Singapore 268830
Telephone «  HP +65 91813133
Type of Claim «  Own Damage Claim
Policy No. ¢ 2100472120-02
Vehicle No SLD 73792
Model Code - AudiA414TFSI S
Model | Year i Jun-18
Engine No +  CWN 012708
Chassis No . WAUZZZF49GA102216
Mileage :
Date In = T-Ju1B
Liability B =
Excess Cost Sl
Estimated By < Johnny Boo { Allan Wu
Accident Date : B-Jul1B

Place of Accident

25 Farrer Road, Sutton Place



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408888
Tal- 6366 2323 Fax . G841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLD 7379 Z
FRONT
Estimated
Sin Mature of Jobs Charges Remarks
To remove and transfer front wire harness for headlights,
1 horns, foglamps, outside temperature sensor and headlight S/N % 360.00 5 360.00
washer assy.
To dismantke and renew front bumper. Reorganise front
2 grash managements components. Reinstall all parts $ 900.00 5 500.00
removed.
3 To respray front bumper 5 BDO.0O L] 550.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : 0§ 2,060.00 3 1,410.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No.SLD 73792

(Front)
Damaged Parts & Prices
g/N  Parts Description S/Nett
1 FRONT BUMPER COVER $ 1,849.00 $ 1,479.20
2 1 SET FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT BUMPER $ 245.00
3 CLOSING ELEMENTS 3 180.00
4 AIR GUIDE RH ] 73.00
5 SECURING STRIP $ 60.00
6 AIR GUIDE GRILLE RH ] 118.00
7  GUIDE SECTIUCN RH 5 32.00
& WHEEL SPOILER RH 5 §3.00
g SPOILER RH 5 31.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 2,651.00 5 1,479.20
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,060.00 $ 1,410.00
GRAND TOTAL FRONT $ 4,711.00 § 2,889.20
Legend ; Ramarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (%) = Not appraved

Spare parls aré Special Nelt



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: £841 1183

Telefax

Esgimgted Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLD 73792

REAR
Estimated
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Remarks
Labour front ¢/f g 1,410.00
’ To re_mmre and transfer rear parking aid.Check SIN § 280.00 s 280.00
function.

To dismantke and renew rear bumper. Reorganise
2 rear crash management components. Reinstall all 3 800.00 3 500.00
parts removed.

3 To respray rear bumper. 5 800.00 s 550.00

4 To carry out diagnostic check SIN § 182.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . § 2,72.00 5 2,932.00




Premium Automobiles

~~ 55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax @ G841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLD 7379 Z

(REAR)
Damaged P Price
SN Parts Description SiNett Remark
o Materials frt c/f 5 1,479.20
1 REAR BUMPER $ 100700 8 1,525.60
2 REAR BUMFER FIXING SETS § 63.00
3 SECURING STRIP $ 191.00
4 REAR BUMPER SPOILER : 218.00  § 172.80
5 GUIDE SECTION LH fRH 5 38.00
6 REAR BUMPER SEAL $ 24.00
7 REAR SENSOR SEAL 5 14.00
s REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR REAR RH $ 35.00
g SUNDRIES 3 300.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 2,788.00 $  3,177.60
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 2,172.00 b 2,832.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 496000 §  6,109.60
Lagend ; Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks () = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel - 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
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

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai from
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911 Telephone +65-
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183 Telefax  +65-
Singapore 079120 Nora khai(@premiumauto.com.sg EMail
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept Our department
Yr Ref: SLD 7379 Z PA/OD/OTRI/2018/MAS Our Ref
Your Ref
22 Sep 2018 Date
Dear Sir. total pages
RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLD 7379 Z, Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI S8-Tro Premium Automobiles Pte Lt
Showroom
! - F : . o Leng Kee Road
With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no SLD 7379 Z, claimant, Singapor 159090
Mr. Kato Gen, please find the related document per attached. Telaphone (65) 6566 1111

5 el S , " _ Telefax  (65) 6471 3733
1. A copy of the Original invoice no. £5012941 — 585.895.27

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client. Service & Parts Centres

55 Ubi Rd 1
Singapore 408699
Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the Telephone (65) 6336 2323
payment soonest possible. Telefax  (65) 684 11183

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contacl me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AIG-SLD 7379 Z



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Motified Est Submitted Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt | Ady éutﬁiu:;: | Ins Auth'ed :Szaws
10 Jul 2018 10 Jul 2018 5%6,109.60 5%6,109.60 pending for Survay
Main 14:58 14:47 Edit Estimates | view Rt | Report

Edit Adj ROt l Cancel Case

rigw All

Main

Reference
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

Claim Details

_[c-l-“- .‘.‘d . (i1 ¥ “\! ur “] |

|| Insured: 'KATO GEN, 1D: G6248461L,  Tel +6591813133, Email: GKATO. PRIMEEGMALL COM
! [ 05/07/2018 20:00 -
wvehicle Reg. No.: SLD7379L Drate of Logs: |[24 Manths and 7 Da\rs From LTA |
| - g s 'Rgg Date (Man ¥rjl -
N | Claim Type: oD [ 554574769456 | Poticy/Cover Hote Mo.: 21Dn-4?z12u -02 [Cnmﬂrehenshrs} |
Excess: ) Ssﬁﬂn oo B
| Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd {UBI) 55 Ubi. Rmu i qaaﬁaﬂ l.II:n Tel: 5?559523}932?;9911 |

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 . ~[Handled by Mohd Zawaye, |
| Norsazani] Norsazani. Zawayeddaig.com

Handling Insurer:

b i LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - - Tel: 6256-3561 .. _[Handled by ADRIAN LING] .. [Final Rpt
e = due 19/07/2018] = e =
Driver/Custodian: KATD GEM (47 / Male), NRIC: G624Ba61L, Tel: +§§91g_1_3133_ ) ) |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al resmemmmme U |
- e |

« AIG_SG (11/07/2018): SLD7379Z / 0D/ 05/07/2018 / Coverage & Excess update |

= o ) - [

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS Wiew Al Search Tasks | _ Create New Task | complete |
|

Due Date priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned BY Completed On Created On Done?

Mo results.

Tt n=.-ir-.nnmrc.meriman.conﬂclaimsfindex.cfm‘?fusebnx=MTRadjuster&fuseacli0n#d... 28/9/2018



smerimen e-Claims

Upigad Tocuments J

upioad Protes |

Compose Mew LETTEr

Jul 5 2018 B:00PM

[KATO GEN]
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Linked Accident Report Documents

premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBI}
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Merimen e-Claims
| @ | wadwc | &

gketch Plan
@ Ladws | & |

1 | 09/07/18 19:11
Sketch Plan #2
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Documents Checklist

-  hesm| sowe| ]

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

There are no document checklists configured,
— e _________.—____._—_____j

| ur Checkiist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)
!
| =\

Handling Insurar

| Show Remarks To: |
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LKK AUtD CDﬂSU'I’EﬂﬂtS PtE Ltd [Cq.Reg.Hc-:"iB‘HEIJ?mER]

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 256-3661 Fax: G6844-B805 Email sur@lkkau’m.mm;assignments@lkkaum com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd Qur File No: GCEJ’NG'IED'IZEHI#VBNZ
A1 Building, 78 Shenton Way #OT-16

Singapore 078120 Date: 28/08/2018

REFERENCE

insured/Claimant: KATO GEN Paolicy No: 2100472120-02

Date of Loss: 05/07/2018 Mature of Claim: (8]8] Claim No: EG45T74T68456

DESCRIPTION & IDE TIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLD73792
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 14T (A) Engine No: CVND12708
Reg. Date: 28/06/2016 (Man, Year: 2018} Chassis No: WAUZZZF49GA102216
Colour: Biue Odometer: 204417 km
Engine Capacity: 1385 ¢co
Market Value/New Car
Price: 5%112.000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
COND F ATT E QF
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60R16 Rear Tyre Size: 208/60R16
Front Left Side: Continental & mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Continental & mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 5,439.00 3,177.60 2,261.40 41.58
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 423200 2.932.00 1,300.00 30,72
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S%) 9,671.00 6,109.60 3,561.40 36.83
- Excess (S%) &00.00 600,00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 9,071.00 §,509.60 3,561.40 39.26
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 634.97 38567 249.30 3926
Nett Amount (S5) 9,705.97 5,895.27 3,810.70 39.26
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 10/07/2018
Date Inspected: noi07/2018 Inspected At: Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408649
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VEROM CHEN

NOTE: This mpart represenis our findings at the time and placs of inspection stated herein Such inspection has been carried aut to the besf of our
knowledge and ability but any athar liabilify under any other circumstances is hereby pxprassly sxciuded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Gty Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER Deformed 1849.00FS *1.479.20FS
2z A -SET FIXING PARTS FOR FRONT B Not Necessary 24500FS *-F5
3 1 *CLOSING ELEMENTS Mot Necessary 180.00FS “FS
4 *AIR GUIDE RH Mot Necessary 73.00F3 ~Fs5
5 2 *SECURING STRIP Mot Necessary 60.00FS “FS
& 1 *AIR GUIDE GRILLE RH Mot Necessary 118.00FS “FS
7 1 *GUIDE SECTIUON RH Mot Necessary 32.00FS *-FS
8 1 “WHEEL SPOILER RH Mot Necessary 63.00F5 *-F3
9 1 *SPOILER RH Mot Mecessary 31.00FS *-F3
10 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,907.00F8 ™1 52560FS
1. 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING SETS Mot Mecessary 63.00F5 *F5
12 1 *SECURING STRIP Mot Necessary 191.00FS *.FS
13 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Deformed 216.00FS *172.B0FS
14 2 *GUIDE SECTION LH/RH Mot Necessary 38.00FS ~FS
15 1 *REAR BUMPER SEAL Mot Necessary 2400FS *FS
16 4 *REAR SENSOR SEAL Mot Necessary 14.00FS *-FS
171 *REAR LIGHT REFLECTOR REAR RH Mot Necessary 35.00FS *FS
18 1 *SUNDRIES Not Necessary 300.00FS ~FS3
F=Franchise pan S=SpcNett e —

Total Parts (S§)  5,439.00 3,177.60

L Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _!
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There arg no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS New 360.00 360.00
FOR HEADLIGHTS,HDRNS,FOGLAMFS,DUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
ASSY
2 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT MNew 900.00 500.00
BUMPER.REORGANISE ERONT CRASH MANAGEMENTS
CGMPDNENTS.REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
3 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER Mew £00.00 550.00
4 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING Mew 280.00 280.00
AID.CHECK FUNCTION
5 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR New 900.00 500.00
BUMPER.REORGANISE REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT
GDMFDNENTS.RE!NET&LL ALL PARTS REMOVED
6 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER MNew 800.00 550.00
7 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK Mew 192.00 192.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 4,232.00 2,932.00
L Report was unsubmitied during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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